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19 February 2020 Official Information Request No. 8140006033 
 (Please quote this in any correspondence) 

 
Oliver Bruce 
fyi-request-11798-694dd890@requests.fyi.org.nz 
 
 
Dear Oliver 
 

Local Government Official Information and Meetings Act 1987 
Re: rental e-scooter ride data 

 
I refer to your email, which we received on 4 December 2019, requesting information about 
rental e-scooter trips.  
 
You have asked for monthly aggregated trip data for each of the permitted operators who have 
electric scooter rental schemes in Auckland from October 2018 through to today. ie: 
Month:  
Operator: 
Number of trips: 
 
I also refer to your email to Auckland Transport on 20 December 2019, in which you refined 
your request to the trip count, combined for all operators, per month. Please see the below 
information in response to your request.  
 
Auckland Council is still undergoing verification and validation of the data for future reports.  
 
Month  Number of Trips 
October 2018 77,325 
November 2018 186,470 
December 2018 177,047 
January 2019 156,142 
February 2019 144,945 
March 2019 118,998 
April 2019 155,419 
May 2019 162,053 
June 2019 115,080 
July 2019 106,055 
August 2019 108,081 
September 2019 118,023 
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October 2019 121,865 
November 2019 128,032 

 
Should you believe Auckland Council has not responded appropriately to your request, you 
have the right by way of complaint, under section 27(3) of the LGOIMA, to apply to the 
Ombudsman to seek an investigation and review of the decision. 
 
If you have any further queries please contact me on 09 301 0101 quoting Official Information 
Request No. 8140006033. 
 
Yours sincerely 

 
 
Grace Ray 
Privacy & LGOIMA Business Partner 
Democracy Services 


